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990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB No 1545-0047
Form
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung 20 1 1
benefit trust or private foundation)

Department of the Treasury Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service Bk The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Inspection

A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning 01-01-2011 and ending 12-31-2011
C Name of organization D Employer identification number

Rockford Memonal Development Foundation

B Check If applicable

Address change -
I 36-3197918

Doing Business As E Telephone number

|_Namechange
(815)971-4141

G Gross recelpts $ 97,088,007

I_ Intial return Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)| Room/suite

2400 N Rockton Ave

|_ Terminated

I_ Amended return City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
Rockford, IL 61103

|_ Application pending

F Name and address of principal officer H(a) Is this a group return for
Gary Kaatz President CEO affiliates? [ Yes [ No
2400 N Rockton Ave
Rockford,IL 61103 H(b) Are all affiliates included? [ Yes [ No
If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)
I Tax-exemptstatus [V 501(c)(3) [ 501(c) ( ) M (msertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527 H(c) Group exemption number I
J Waebsite: = www rhsnet org

K Form of organization |7 Corporation I_ Trust I_ Association I_ Other L Year of formation 1982 | M State of legal domicile IL

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
To support the operations of all entities of Rockford Health System provide assistance to these other 501¢3 non-profit
organizations by receiving, maintaining, and administering funds received from the public and other available sources to further the
exempt purposes of these organizations

ACTIVNIES & GoYellialice

2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
3 Number of voting members of the governing body (PartVI,linela) . . . . 3 17
4 Number of iIndependent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linelb) . . . . 4 12
5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (PartV, line2a) . . . 5 5
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) . . . . 6 195
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), ine 12 . . 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, ine 34 . . 7b
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII,linelh) . . . . . .. . . . 1,427,149 1,524,646
% Program service revenue (Part VIII,line2g) . . . . . .+ . . . 0
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4,and7d) . . . . 4,151,869 2,018,524
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 152,142 -18,532
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
1 T T e T T 5,731,160 3,524,638
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (PartIX, column (A), ines1-3) . . . 1,064,883 1,361,232
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A),ine4) . . . . 0

15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
5-10) 528,426 553,812

16a Professional fundraising fees (PartIX, column (A), linelle) . . . . 0

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 179,034

Expevses

17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), ines 11a-11d,11f-24e) . . . . 763,524 802,422
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 2,356,833 2,717,466
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 fromhne12 . . . . . . 3,374,327 807,172
gg Beginnir?e(;fr Current End of Year
éﬁ 20 Total assets (Part X, line16) . . . . . .+« + .« « .« .« . 108,988,211 106,074,709
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line26) . . . .. . .+ « « « .« .« . 859,071 1,145,594
ZI-? 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract ine 21 fromlhne20 . . . . . 108,129,140 104,929,115

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any
knowledge.

2012-11-06
Sign ’ Signature of officer Date
Here Henry M Seybold Jr Senior VP Finance CFO
Type or prnint name and title
Preparer's Date Check If Preparer’s taxpayer identification number
. signature Matthew Petroski 2012-11-06 self- (see Instructions)

Paid employed k [~

L)
Preparer S | Firm’s name (or yours PricewaterhouseCoopers \

_ EIN

Use Onl If self-employed),

y address, and ZIP + 4 2001 Market St Ste 1700

Phone no k (267) 330-3000
Philadelphia, PA 19103

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . [V Yes [ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No 11282Y Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 2
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part II1 . . . . . . . . . T

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission

The mission of Rockford Health System RHS 1s Superior Care Everyday For All Our Patients Rockford Memorial Development Foundation
RMDF assists this mission specifically by applying resources to the vision of RHS which 1s To fulfill this Committment through Performance
Excellence, Lifelong Learning, and Innovation

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r990-EZ? . . « v & o+ e e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No
If “*Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v« v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e T Yes ¥ No
If “*Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947 (a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of
grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported
4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 1,135,680 including grants of $ 845,928 ) (Revenue $ )
- Restricted gifts and endowments to Rockford Health System help departments fund equipment, facilities projects, and care and comfort items to benefit patients
and their families In 2011, endowment proceeds supported education and training opportunities for RHS employees to help them enhance the care they provide to
patients For example, endowed funds provided training to pilot a contemplative care initiative on the inpatient oncology unit Additionally, the Foundation provided
a final payment in the amount of 150,000 from a multi-year gift from Cedric W Blazer for renovations to the Orthopedic and Surgical Unit This unit serves patients
who have had significant surgenes including spine, knee, hip, abdominal and more These expenditures are just a few examples of what was funded with restricted
gifts and endowments in 2011
4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 262,099 ncluding grants of $ 262,099 ) (Revenue $ )
The Family Giving Campaign raised funds in 2011 for three uses an Employee Cnisis Fund, the Wishbook catalogue of care and comfort items, and the Employee
Education Fund The cnsis fund provides assistance to employees who have experienced a crisis such as a fire or flood in their homes or the severe iliness, traumatic
injury or death of a spouse or child The Wishbook provides small tems for caregiving departments throughout Rockford Health System The Employee Education
Fund expands opportunities for employees to attend training and skills development seminars RMDF donations were also used to assist Visiting Nurses Association
to care for the elderly, the homebound, the recovering and those facing end of Iife
4c (Code ) (Expenses $ 256,899 ncluding grants of $ 256,899 ) (Revenue $ )
Through chamntable contrnibutions, RMDF supports the Ronald McDonald Care Mobile, staffed and operated by RMH, which provides free medical and dental care to
uninsured and undennsured children in five counties at numerous sites in Northern Ilinois The Care Mobile visits included vaccinations, lead and/or blood screenings,
medical diagnoses, preventative and restorative dental care and treatment/care to avoid an emergency room visit The Foundation replaced lighting in the Helen M
Howell Lobby with dollars from an estate gift given by Ms Howell Donations from the Auxilhary to the Foundation provided some of the Care Mobile funding as well
as supplies and education matenals for Neonatal Intensive Care Unit library and renovations in the NICU family room, health and wellness resources for patients,
nursing scholarships for minority students, the Healing Harp program that creates an atmosphere of care and comfort of hospitalized patients, and a video program
in both English and Spanish that helps parents provide care for their newborn babies and other support for the system
4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expensesk$ 1,654,678

Form 990 (2011)
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Page 3
E1a @A Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes No

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors(see instructions)? ) 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) No
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part IT 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part

5
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” complete N
Schedule D, Part I 6 0
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, N
the environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I1 7 0
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule D, Part III 8 0
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or
provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,” v
complete Schedule D, Part I 9 €s
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 Yes
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is ‘Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, linel0? If "Yes,” complete v
Schedule D, Part vI.%E) 1la es
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of N
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII. 11b 0
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of N
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII. 11c 0
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets v
reported in Part X, line 16? If "“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX. 11d €3
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X.'E Yes

1le

Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete 11f | Yes
Schedule D, Part X.
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
“Yes,” and If the organization answered 'No’to /ine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII 1s optional | 12b | Yes
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, investment,
and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule F, Part1 . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any N
organization or entity located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part II and IV . 15 0
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to N
individuals located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part III and IV . 16 0
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000, of expenses for professional fundraising services on 17 No
PartIX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part v
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part IT 18 €s
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II]
Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule H 20a No
If “*Yes” to line 204, did the organization attach its audited financial statement to this return? Note. All Form 990
filers that operated one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements 20b

Form 990 (2011)
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Page 4
13 @AA Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations In 21 Yes
the United States on PartIX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States 22 N
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and III °
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, questions 3,4, or 5, about compensation of the v
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 23 es
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer questions 24b-24d and N
complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25 24a 0
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, 26 No
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes,” 27 No
complete Schedule L, Part II1]
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (see Schedule L, PartIV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b 0
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c 0
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M . .. 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 0
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts II, III, IV, Yes

34
Is any related organization a controlled entity of the filing organization within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 354 No
Did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity within the 35b N
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 0
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 0
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that Is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 0
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19°? v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 es

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V . . . . . . . . . T

Yes No

1la Enterthe number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter-0- if not applicable

1a 15

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable b
1 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this

return . . . . 0 v v e h e aw w| 2a 5
b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Didthe organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the
V2= -1 - No
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . . . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account or securities
account)? . . . . L . o e e e e e e e e e e e e 4a No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes”toline 5a or5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible?
b If"“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization recelve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a Yes
services provided to the payor?
b If"“Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b Yes
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which i1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7 No
d If“Yes,”indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
contract? . . . . . . L. o e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7e No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . . . . v e e e e e e e e e 79

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form1098-C? . . . . . . « « « 4 . ... 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringthevyear? . . . . . . .+ . .+« + & « o« 4 . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . 9a

Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, linel12 . . . 10a
Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross iIncome from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other
sources against amounts due or received fromthem) . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
year

12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. All 501(c)(29) organizations must list In Schedule O each state in which they are licensed to Issue
qualified health plans, the amount of reserves required by each state, and the amount of reserves the organization

allocated to each state 13a
b Enter the aggregate amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by
the states in which the organization Is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enterthe aggregate amount of reserves on hand
13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2011)
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m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a "No” response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule

Page 6

O. See Instructions.

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI v
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
1la Enterthe number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax
year . . . . 4 e e e e e e e e la 17
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . . . . 4w e e e e e e ib 12
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 No
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? Yes
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a Yes
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b Yes
or persons other than the governing body?
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If“Yes provide the names and addresses n Schedule 0 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal
Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a No
b If“Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affillates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt 10b
purposes?
1l1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? 1la | Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review the Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line 13 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? 12b | Yes
c¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12c No
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 | Yes
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | Yes
If"Yes," to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Iinstructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a No
b If"“Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b No

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filedIL

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[T Own website [ Another's website [ Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
interest policy, and financial statements available to the public See Additional Data Table

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

David E Vola Controller
2400 N Rockton Ave
Rockford,IL 61103
(815)971-5000

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011)

Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question Iin this Part VII

F

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation, and current key employees Enter -0-in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons
[~ Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organizations compensated any current or former officer, director, or trustee

(B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours more than one box, compensation compensation amount of other
per unless person Is both from the from related compensation
week an officerand a organization (W- organizations from the
(describe director/trustee) 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and
hours T T MISC) related
for o= = 2o organizations
related =3 | = = 2z
organizations g3 = S P
= = 2 [ Lo
n [= L I = o=
Schedule g2 |2 |3 |2 2=
= —|D |3 =2 |%
0) s | e il
" = I 7
T o= T B
il T b~
[}
(1) Carol Armstrong 10 X 0 0
Director
(2) Marc LBarbeau
Director 100 X 0 0
(3) John J Holevas 10 X 0 0
Director
(4) W Walter Boothe
Director 150 X 0 0
(5) Julie Bosma 200 X 0 0
Director
(6) George Bates
Director 10 X 0 0
(7) Paul AGreen 100 X 0 0
Director
(8) Hollis AHanson
Director 30 X 0 0
(9) Linda Heckert 100 X 0 0
Director
(Dh%)cti)hr"“p ADHiggins 100 X 432,677 83,848
E,gs)ldian’t‘/ EKaatz 300 X X 1,065,012 210,096
(12 o e THEREE : :
(13) John JMornissey 50 X 0 0
Director
(14) Jay Maddox
Director 100 X 0 0
f/fci)_ éfgﬁaism'th 100 X X 429,230 52,932
(Dllfe)ct%f”"'s TUehara 100 X 469,530 71,890
(Dl|r7e)ct|:|>?rk DZamnke 200 X 140,800 0

Form 990 (2011)
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Page 8

m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours more than one box, compensation compensation amount of other
per unless person Is both from the from related compensation
week an officerand a organization (W- organizations from the
(describe director/trustee) 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and
hours T T MISC) related
for — = == organizations
Q = =
related o a 2 o ELE
organizations | = = | £ e |
in BE 12|25 |72 |2
Schedule § = |2 |8 E = =
— jy =] - P
0) c | e O
W = 15} =
o T £
o | T E
T =l
(18) Helen Brooks 40 00 X 206,807 67,935
Executive Director
(19) Henry MSeybold 25 X 0 494,320 104,980
Treasurer
(20) Vicki Woodhouse 40 00 X 42,656 13,465
Secretary
i1b  Sub-Total >
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 249,463 3,031,569 605,146
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organizationk1
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual No

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the

organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual a4 Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for

services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 Yes

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with

or within the organization’s tax year

(R) (B) (©)

Name and business address

Description of services

Compensation

NA

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization k1

Form 990 (2011)
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Page 9

m Statement of Revenue

(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512,513, 0r
514
_‘E _E 1a Federated campaigns . . 1a
T g b Membershipdues . . . . 1b
o
. E ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c 218,793
e L
= = d Related organizations . . . id 170,000
The
Eﬂ = e Government grants (contributions) 1e
E E f All other contnbutions, gifts, grants, and 1f 1,135,853
'E,' g similar amounts not included above
= g Noncash contributions included In
[ =
"E-E lines 1a-1f $
5 @ | h Total.Add lines la-1f L 1,524,646
@ Business Code
£ 2a
g |
-
x c
E d
— e
&
= f All other program service revenue
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f .-
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest
and other similar amounts) * 1,868,376 1,868,376
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , *
5 Royalties .-
(1) Real (1) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less rental
expenses
c Rental income
or (loss)
d Net rental iIncome or (loss) *
(1) Securities (11) Other
7a Gross amount 93,573,820
from sales of
assets other
than inventory
b Less cost or 93,423,672
other basis and
sales expenses
Gain or (loss) 150,148
Net gain or (loss) - 150,148 150,148
8a Gross income from fundraising
a8 events (not including
= $ 218,793
E of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
L See Part IV, line 18
o a
= 121,089
- b Less direct expenses . . . b 139,697
=1
[ c¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . -18,608 -18,608
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . .*
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoodssold . . b
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . ®
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a Miscellaneous 900099 76 76
b
d All other revenue
e Total. Addlines 11a-11d
- 76
12  Total revenue. See Instructions >
3,524,638 1,999,992

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns
All other organizations must complete column (A ) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D)
Check iIf Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX . . .
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States See PartIV, line 21 1,361,232 1,361,232
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV, line 22 0
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16 0
4 Benefits paid to or for members 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 337,460 134,984 121,486 80,990
6 Compensation not Iincluded above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0
7 Other salaries and wages 143,493 57,397 51,658 34,438
Pension plan contributions (include section 401 (k) and section
403(b) employer contributions) 19,487 8,783 5,698 5,006
9 Other employee benefits 41,945 19,070 12,044 10,831
10 Payroll taxes 11,427 4,571 4,114 2,742
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management 60,000 60,000
b Legal 0
¢ Accounting 8,592 8,592
d Lobbying 0
e Professional fundraising See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees 589,908 589,908
g Other 1,236 1,236
12 Advertising and promotion 6,716 3,500 3,216
13 Office expenses 96,124 54,070 15,506 26,548
14 Information technology 3,364 3,364
15 Rovyalties 0
16 Occupancy 3,358 3,358
17 Travel 2,501 1,000 901 600
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 3,299 1,319 1,188 792
20 Interest 0
21 Payments to affiliates 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 421 421
23 Insurance 0
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24f If line 24f amount exceeds 10% of
line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule O )
a Food 12,914 7,748 2,583 2,583
b Other Purchased Services 13,661 161 13,500
c
d
e
f All other expenses 328 1,004 -1,680 1,004
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 2,717,466 1,654,678 883,754 179,034
26 Joint costs. Check here & [~ if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete this line only If the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and fundraising solicitation

Form 990 (2011)
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IEEIEEd Balance Sheet

Page 11

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 31,933 1 10,693
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 1,215,235 2 1,405,822
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 653,864 3 589,587
4q Accounts recelvable, net 72| 4 978
5 Recelvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and
highest compensated employees Complete PartII of
Schedule L 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958 (f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) Complete Part II of
Schedule L 6
"E' 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
ﬁ 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
< Prepald expenses and deferred charges 4,491 9 14,395
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complete 153,405
Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 149,674 3,731| 10c 3,731
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 96,946,793 11 94,296,913
12 Investments—other securities See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See PartIV,line 11 10,132,092 15 9,752,590
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 108,988,211 16 106,074,709
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 797,820 17 1,079,355
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
:E 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
= employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D .. 61,251| 25 66,239
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 859,071 26 1,145,594
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here & [ and complete lines 27
E through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 93,493,455| 27 90,760,806
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 9,269,834| 28 8,911,007
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 5,365,851| 29 5,257,302
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here & [~ and complete
E lines 30 through 34.
n |30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-1n or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
% |33 Total net assets or fund balances 108,129,140( 33 104,929,115
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 108,988,211| 34 106,074,709

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 12
lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI N2
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 3,524,638
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 2,717,466
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 807,172
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 108,129,140
5 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)
5 -4,007,197
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column
(B)) . . . . . . 6 104,929,115
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII T
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
c If"Yes,”to 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O 2c Yes
d If"Yes”toline 2a or2b, check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued
on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [v" Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separated basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a No
b If“Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required| 3b
audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2011)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
# Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ™ See separate instructions. Inspection

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Name of the organization
Rockford Memonal Development Foundation

Employer identification number

36-3197918

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions

The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches section 170(b){(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 [T A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T Anorganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part IT )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part Il )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety Seesection 509(a)(4).

11 [ Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [V Typel b [ Typell c¢ | Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Typelll- Other
e [ By checking this box, I certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that iti1s a Type I, Type Il or Type III supporting organization,
check this box 2
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) a person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the the supported organization? 11g(i) No
(i) a family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii) No
(iii) a 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii) No
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(iii) iv
Type of Ié trze (v) (vi)
O] ~ organization organization in Did you notify the Is the (vii)
Name of (") (descnbed on organization in organization in
col (1) hsted in Amount of
supported EIN lines 1- 9 above col (1) of your col (1) organized
yourgoverning support? Inthe U S ? support?
organization or IRC section document?
(see
instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No

(A) Rockford

Memonal

Hospital 362167847 3 Yes 0

(B) Visiting

Nurses Assn 362167945 9 Yes 0

(C) Rockford

Health

Physicians 363907436 3 Yes 0

Total

For Paperwork Reduction ActNotice, see the Instructions for Form 990

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2

BEETE I Support Schedule for Organizations Described in IRC 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify
under Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (orfiscal year beginning

m (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual
grants ")

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

6 Public Support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

e (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from Interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources

9 Netincome from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business Is regularly
carried on

10 Otherincome (ExplaininPart
IV ) Do not include gain or loss
from the sale of capital assets

11 Total support (Add lines 7
through 10)

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (See instructions ) | 12 |

13 First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public Support Percentage for 2011 (line 6 column (f) divided by line 11 column (f)) 14 0 %
15 Public Support Percentage for 2010 Schedule A, PartII, line 14 15
16a 33 1/3% support test—2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 or16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a,or 16b and line 14
1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization >
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b,or 17a and line
151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization [ 2
18 Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 3

.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in IRC 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning
n)

(a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (F) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose

3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Addlines 7aand 7b

8 Public Support (Subtract line 7c¢
from line 6 )

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

e (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (F) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975

¢ Addhnes 10aand 10b

11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on

12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )

13 Total support (Add lines 9, 10¢c,
11and12)

14 First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public Support Percentage for 2011 (line 8 column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 15 0 %

16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c¢ column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 17 0 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, PartIII, ine 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3%o support tests—2010. If the organization did not check a box online 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line
18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
20 Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a or 19b, check this box and see Instructions >

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Part IV Supplemental Information. Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanation
required by Part II, ine 10; PartII, ine 17a or 17b; or Part III, ine 12. Also complete this part for any
additional information. (See instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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SCHEDULE D OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Supplemental Financial Statements 201 1

Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 6, 7, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service & Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Rockford Memonal Development Foundation
36-3197918

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

u A W N R

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [ Yes

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit [ Yes

™ No

[T No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)

[ Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or pleasure) [T Preservation of an historically importantly land area

[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[T Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a-2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during
the taxable year &

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting and enforcing conservation easements during the year &

[T No

7 Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)(1) and 170 (h)(4)(B)(n)? [~ Yes

9 InPart X1V, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

[T No

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report In Its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, In Part XIV, the text of the footnote to Its financial statements that describes these items

b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items

(1) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(i1) Assets included in Form 990, Part X 3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items

4@ Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X -3

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply)

a [~ Ppublic exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b [ Scholarly research e [ Other

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In
Part XIV

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [T Yes [ No

i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year 1le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes ¥ No

b If“Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lne 10.

(a)Current Year (b)Prior Year (c)Two Years Back | (d)Three Years Back | (e)Four Years Back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . . 97,751,872 88,668,632 72,939,613 99,000,446
b Contributions . . . . . . . . 1,645,735 1,738,649 1,572,227 2,008,929
¢ Investment earnings orlosses . . . -1,457,092 9,948,265 17,349,427 -25,700,856
d Grants or scholarships . . . . . 1,361,232 1,064,883 1,990,984 1,309,396
e Other expenditures for facilities 635,634 985,990 724,771 491,317
and programs
f Administrative expenses . . . . 596,213 552,801 476,880 568,193
g Endofyearbalance . . . . . . 95,347,436 97,751,872 88,668,632 72,939,613

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as

a Board designated or quasi-endowment 96 000 %

b Permanent endowment ® 3000 %
€ Term endowment M 1000 %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . 4 4 4 44w e e e e e w e ] 3a(d No
(ii) related organizations . . . . . 4w e e e e e e e Bain No
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

Im Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property baei (nvestment) | bass (other) || deprecation | () Book value
la Land
b Buildings . . . . . . . 4 4 4 44 a e e 60,859 60,859
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment . . . . . . . 4 . 0 4 e e e 83,301 83,301
e Other . . .+ « « & & 4 e e e e e 9,245 5,514 3,731
Total. Add lines 1a-1e (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), Iine 10(c).) . . . . .+ .« . . W& 3,731

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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m Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) (b)Book value Cost or end-of-year market value
(1)Financial derivatives
(2)Closely-held equity Interests
Other
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 12) ¥
Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(c) Method of valuation
(a) Description of Investment type (b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 13) ¥
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value
(1) Employee Rec-Supplemental Survivor Premium 42,392
(2) Interest in Beneficial Trust 9,643,959
(3) Life Insurance and others 66,239
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) P 9,752,590
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1 (a) Description of Liability (b) Amount
Federal Income Taxes
Life Insurance Value 54,743
Capital Accumulation Account 11,318
CAA Fas 124 Valuation 178
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25 ) m 66,239

2.Fin 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC740)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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m Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtractline 2 from line 1 3
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4
5 Donated services and use of facilities 5
6 Investment expenses 6
7 Prior period adjustments 7
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV) 8
9 Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 - 8 9
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 10
m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on Investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe In Part XIV) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but notonline 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe In Part XIV) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total Revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI,line12) .. 5
m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial
statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
c Other losses 2c
d Other (Describe In Part XIV) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe In Part XIV) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, Part I, line 18 ) 5

1a D e\ Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, PartIlI, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
PartV, line 4, Part X, Part XI, ine 8, Part XII, ines 2d and 4b, and Part XIII, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any

additional information

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

vV 4 - Funds were used to provide a lecture series, for continuing

education for employees wanting to improve their credentials or
to focus on a new skill or some technology not currently
available in the Rockford community There were also
miscellaneous projects designated by the foundation board in
accordance with the specific endowment All funds were
expended per the specific direction of each endowment

X 2 - FIN48 ASC 740 was adopted by the Rockford Health System

board of directors iIn 2007 As there was, and has been, no
material iImpact since that time, there was no footnote included
in the audit

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information Regarding
Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, lines 17, 18, or 19,

or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. * See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Rockford Memorial Development Foundation

36-3197918

Employer identification number

IEETEH Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply

a n T o

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees

[T Mail solicitations

[T Internet and e-mall solicitations
[T Phone solicitations

I In-person solicitations

e
f

[~ Solicitation of non-government grants

[~ Solicitation of government grants

g I Special fundraising events

or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

I_ Yes I_ No

b If“Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser s
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this table

(i) Name and address of (i) Activity (iii) Did (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
individual fundraiser have from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) custody or fundraiser listed in organization
control of col (i)
contributions?
Yes No
Total . »

3 List all states Iin which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit funds or has been notified it 1Is exempt from registration or

licensing

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50083H

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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m Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other Events (d) Total Events
(Add col (a) through
Gala Golf 1 col (c))
(event type) (event type) (total number)
ul}
= |1 Gross recelpts 271,136 40,439 28,307 339,882
i
7 |2 Less Chantable 181,316 16,810 20,667 218,793
o contributions
3  Grossincome (line 1 89,820 23,629 7,640 121,089
minus line 2)
4 Cash prizes 1,948 1,948
5 Non-cash prizes
i
2 le Rent/facility costs 13,912 13,912
k]
0
Iﬁ 7 Food and beverages
g 8 Entertainment
_
O 9 Other direct expenses 112,727 2,094 9,016 123,837
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 In column (d) . [ (139,697)
11 Net income summary Combine lines 3 and 10 in column (d). | -18 608
Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
4 (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressive bingo (Add col (a) through
& col (©))
=
[k}
'
1 Gross revenue
W 2 Cash prizes
k]
0
% 3 Non-cash prizes
I%_ p
4 Rent/facility costs
B / y
&
) 5 Other direct expenses
6 Volunteer labor I Yes ... I Yes ... I Yes ...
™ No ™ No ™ No
()
7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) . >
8 Netgaming income summary Combine lines 1 and 7 in column (d) . |
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities
Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities 1n each of these states? |_ Yes |_ No
If "No," Explain
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? . . . . . |_ Yes |_ No
b If"Yes," Explain

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . I_Yes I_No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficlary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . 4 40 0 h h h e e e e e e e e e a I_Yes I_No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated In
The organization's facitity . . . .+ . .+ + « & + & + &« 4« 4 4 4 4 4 w« & a|13a
Anoutsidefacility . . . . + . & & &+ &« 4 4 4 4 w4 4w 4w w .| 13b

14 Provide the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records

Name I

Address

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

FEVENUE? v v 4 v 4k a ke e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o T ves T nNo
b If"Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ® ¢ and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party I ¢

€ If"Yes," enter name and address

Name I

Address

16 Gaming manager information

Name I

Description of services provided®
I_ Director/officer I_ Employee I_ Independent contractor
17 Mandatory distributions
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming ICENSE? . & & & & v v & v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e M ves T nNo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law distributed to other exempt organizations or spent
In the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year® $

(-Ta®AA Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to quuestion on Schedule G (see
instructions.)

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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SCthUlEI OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, 201 1
Governments and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury B Attach to Form 990 P ;
Internal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Rockford Memorial Development Foundation

36-3197918

m General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and

the selection criteria used to award the grants orassistance?. . . . . . . . . - s e e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥ Yes ™ No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds n the Unlted States

m Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to

Form 990, Part IV, line 21 for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Check this box If no one recipient received more than $5,000. Use
Part IV and Schedule I-1 (Form 990) If additional spaceisneeded. . . . . . + « + v v & & 4 4 w4 w e e e e e . N

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section| (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
(1) Rockford Health Council 36-3229371 501c¢3 20,000 O ther Community Program

1601 Parkview Ave
Rockford,IL 61107

(2) Metropolitan Chicago 36-2167008 501c¢3 13,642 O ther Community Poison
Healthcare Council222 S C ontrol

Riverside Plaza
Chicago,IL 60606

(3) March of Dimes 13-1846366 501c¢3 10,000 O ther Community Event
Foundation5411 E State
Rockford,IL 61108

(4) Regional Access & 36-3149827 501c¢3 7,500 O ther Community Program
Mobilization Project (RAMP)
202 Market Street
Rockford,IL 61107

(5) Milestone Inc4060 36-2769801 501c¢3 5,000 O ther Community Program
McFarland Road
Rockford,IL 61111

(6) The Haven Network124 20-0620800 501c¢3 5,000 O ther Community Program
N Water Street Ste 303B
Rockford,IL 61107

(7) GiGI's Playhouse8801 N 27-2251844 501c¢3 5,000 O ther Community Program
2nd Street Ste 2
Machesney Park,IL 61115

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed inthelinel table. . . . . . .+ . .+ + .+« « .+ « « . . [ 6

3 Enter total number of other organizations listedinthelinel table. . . . . .+ . + .+ + + o & & & 4 4w e a e e e .. 1

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50055P Schedule I (Form 990) 2011
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m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Use Schedule I-1 (Form 990) If additional space Is needed.

(a)Type of grant or assistance (b)Number of (c)Amount of (d)Amount of (e)Method of valuation (f)Description of non-cash assistance
recipients cash grant non-cash assistance (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

Part IV Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part I, ine 2, and any other additional information.

Identifier Return Reference Explanation

Schedule I (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

2011

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, -
Department of the Treasury Part IV, question 23. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. I+ See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization
Rockford Memonal Development Foundation

36-3197918

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

9

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [ Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement orprovision of all the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply

v Compensation committee [T Written employment contract
|7 Compensation survey or study
[ Approval by the board or compensation committee

[V Independent compensation consultant
[T Form 990 of other organizations

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regs section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib | Yes
2 Yes
4a | Yes
4b | Yes
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 Yes
8 No
9

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
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Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use Schedule J-1 if additional space needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, columns (D) and (E) for that individual

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns | (F) Compensation
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (i) Other other deferred benefits (B)(1)-(D) reported In prior
compensation incentive reportable compensation Form 990 or
P compensation compensation Form 990-EZ
(1)
1) Philhp ADHiggins
(1) P 99 (1) 422,025 1,600 9,052 58,500 25,348 516,525
(1)
2) Gary EKaatz
(2) Y (1) 627,315 369,197 68,499 84,178 125,919 1,275,108 89,051
(1)
3) Jeffrey RSmith
(3) Y (1) 413,485 1,600 14,145 36,500 16,432 482,162
(1)
4) Dennis TUehara
(4) (1) 455,767 12,215 1,548 58,500 13,390 541,420
(5) Helen Brooks (M 164,646 41,472 689 35,681 32,254 274,742 5,668
(1)
(1)
6)Henry MSeybold
6) Y Y (1) 357,107 128,327 8,886 41,536 63,444 599,300 24,857

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
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.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, ines 1a, 1b, 4c, 5a,5b, 6a,6b, 7, and 8 Also complete this part for any additional information

Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

I la - By policy Membership to the YWCA 1s paid for the CEO Two soclal club memberships are paid for by the organization for the CEO and any personal use of these
facilities 1s reimbursed in full The actual cost of these memberships 1s prorated for personal vs business use and that percentage I1s added to taxable wages The
organization also pays for half of a social club membership for the Executive Director If personal use exceeds business use, the additional prorated cost I1s added
to taxable

I 4a - A future Iincrease Iin severance this year for Gary Kaatz was 26,082 by contract

I 4b - The executive team receives annual additions to a non-qualified retirement plan These amounts, accrued for 2010, are included In compensation and listed In
detall iIn Part II for Gary Kaatz 97,196 Henry Seybold 37,168 and Helen Brooks 6,668

I 7

- Short term Incentive opportunities, designating threshold, target and maximum annual awards are established for all executives, driven by the strategic

initiatives and priorities of RHS If incentive thresholds are not met, CEO may grant discretionary bonuses for outstanding performance within certain parameters

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or to provide any additional information.
e Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Rockford Memonal Development Foundation

Employer identification number

36-3197918
Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
Form 990 1a - Rockford Health System RHS 1s the sole corporate member of the Foundation and has the authority to elect
Part VI members to the board and ultimately has the authority to approve or deny all RMDF board actions




Identifier Return Explanation

Reference
Form 990 11a - The data was gathered by the accounting staff with input from RMDF and RHS executive staffs The data was
Part VI

review ed and the Form 990 prepared by the RHS tax analyst Once the Form 990 was completed, it was
review ed by an independent accounting firm A copy of the Form 990 was made avallable to all board members

on a secure Intracompany website A presentation of the return was made to the RHS Finance Committee and at a
meeting of the RMDF Board of Directors before filing




Identifier Return Explanation

Reference
Form990 |[12¢c - RHS Compliance Department acting on behalf of RMDF and follow ing guidelines set forth in the policy generally
Part VI sends out a copy of the policy with the Conflict of Interest form included Each member completes the Financial

Interest Disclosure Statement w hich 1s a part of the policy The RHS Compliance Department review s and retains
these statements If a conflict is identified, all affected parties are informed, potential conflicts review ed and
appropriate actions are taken as a result of the review Employees are usually given the policy and a statement to
complete at the beginning of the year or as a new party Is hired or joins the RMDF board The process was
delayed during 2011 notices did not go out until 2012




Identifier Return Explanation

Reference
Form990 |15b - Compensation for executives I1s governed by the RHS Board of Directors The RHS Board has established a total
Part VI compensation philosophy that directs the compensation practices for executives fromrelated entties including

RMDF This Board has established a Compensation Committee to establish and review all executive compensation
annually based on the established philosophy An independent external executive compensation firm provides
consulting on RHS including RMDF salary ranges and compensation philosophy The appropriate peer group for
compensation comparison purposes Is other not-for-profit healthcare systems similar in size and complexity RHS
generally conducts an analysis of total compensation every three years but may vary fromthis schedule as
directed by the Compensation Committee The RMDF board concedes the authority to set compensation to RHS, the
sole corporate member




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

Form 990 Part | 19 - Financial statements are available through the llinois Attorney Generals Office Governing documents are
\ avallable by request from Board Secretary




Identifier Return Explanation

Reference
Form990 |1 - Some members of the board w ere compensated by related organizations for other duties as follows Mark Zarnke
Part VIl Independent surgeon w ho provides Emergency Trauma coverage and a Medical Staff director was compensated

by RMH Phillip Hggins w orked 60 hrs Medical Director OB-GY N and active physician, Jeffery Smith 57 hrs Medical
Director-General Medicine and active physician, and Dennis Uehara 56 hrs Chair of Emergency Department,
practicing physician, and corporate board member and they were compensated by RHPH Rockford Health
Physicians and RMH Rockford Memorial Hospital Gary Kaatz as President and CEO also w orked an additional 42
hrs and Henry Seybold an additional 44 25 hrs as CFO Sr VP of Finance they spent most of therr time and receved
compensation for those duties and as board officers for and in support of the other related entities
RMH/RHPH/RHS/VNA




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
Form 990 5 The change In fund balances for permanent and temporarily restricted net asset was the result of Unrealized
Part XI

gains/losses 4,247,041 Reduction in Pledges Recelvables 75,000 Mkt Value Chg in Externally Managed Restricted
Funds 388,627 UPMIFA Valuation 6,658 Chg in Unexpended Restricted Funds 35,342 Mkt Value Chg In
Endow ments 24,936 and endow ments expended 707,219




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990 Part VI Section A Line 1a - Rockford Health System RHS I1s the sole corporate member of the Foundation
and has the authority to elect members to the board and ultimately has the authority to approve or deny all RMDF
board actions Form 990 Part VI Section B Line 11a - The data was gathered by the accounting staff with input from
RMDF and RHS executive staffs The data was review ed and the Form 990 prepared by the RHS tax analyst Once
the Form 990 was completed, it was review ed by an independent accounting firm A copy of the Form 990 was
made available to all board members on a secure intracompany w ebsite A presentation of the return was made to
the RHS Finance Committee and at a meeting of the RMDF Board of Directors before filing Form 990 Part VI Section B
Line 12¢ - RHS Compliance Department acting on behalf of RMDF and follow Ing guidelines set forth in the policy
generally sends out a copy of the policy w ith the Conflict of Interest formincluded Each member completes the
Financial Interest Disclosure Statement which is a part of the policy The RHS Compliance Department review s and
retains these statements If a conflict 1s identified, all affected parties are informed, potential conflicts review ed and
appropriate actions are taken as a result of the review Employees are usually given the policy and a statement to
complete at the beginning of the year or as a new party I1s hired or joins the RMDF board The process was delayed
during 2011 notices did not go out until 2012 Form 990 Part VI Section B Line 15b - Compensation for executives Is
governed by the RHS Board of Directors The RHS Board has established a total compensation philosophy that
directs the compensation practices for executives fromrelated entties including RMDF This Board has established a
Compensation Committee to establish and review all executive compensation annually based on the established
philosophy An independent external executive compensation firm provides consulting on RHS including RMDF salary
ranges and compensation philosophy The appropriate peer group for compensation comparison purposes Is other
not-for-profit healthcare systems similar in size and complexity RHS generally conducts an analysis of total
compensation every three years but may vary fromthis schedule as directed by the Compensation Committee The
RMDF board concedes the authority to set compensation to RHS, the sole corporate member Form 990 Part VI
Section C Line 19 - Financial statements are available through the llinois Attorney Generals Office Governing
documents are avallable by request from Board Secretary Form 990 Part VIl Section A Line 1 - Some members of the
board were compensated by related organizations for other duties as follows Mark Zarnke Independent surgeon

w ho provides Emergency Trauma coverage and a Medical Staff director was compensated by RMH Phillip Hggins
worked 60 hrs Medical Director OB-GY N and active physician, Jeffery Smith 57 hrs Medical Director-General
Medicine and active physician, and Dennis Uehara 56 hrs Chair of Emergency Department, practicing physician, and
corporate board member and they were compensated by RHPH Rockford Health Physicians and RMH Rockford
Memorial Hospital Gary Kaatz as President and CEO also worked an additional 42 hrs and Henry Seybold an
additional 44 25 hrs as CFO Sr VP of Finance they spent most of their time and received compensation for those
duties and as board officers for and in support of the other related entities RMH/RHPHRHS/VNA  Form 990 Part Xl
Line 5 The change in fund balances for permanent and temporarily restricted net asset was the result of Unrealized
gains/losses 4,247,041 Reduction in Pledges Recelvables 75,000 Mkt Value Chg in Externally Managed Restricted
Funds 388,627 UPMIFA Valuation 6,658 Chg in Unexpended Restricted Funds 35,342 Mkt Value Chg in Endow ments
24,936 and endow ments expended 707,219
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. . . OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships :
(Form 990) = Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37. 20 1 1
= Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury Open to P_ublic
Intemal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Rockford Memonal Development Foundation

36-3197918
IEEEIREHl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
Name, address, and EIN of disregarded entity Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Total iIncome End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.)

(9)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] Section 512(b)(13)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling controlled
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity organization
Yes No
(1) Rockford Memonal Hospital
2400 N Rockton Ave Healthcare L 501c3 3 Rockford Health System Yes
Rockford, IL 61103
36-2167847
(2) Rockford Health System
2400 N Rockton Ave Support of Healthcare L 501c3 11c |N/A No
Rockford, IL 61103
36-3197915
(3) Rockford Health Physicians
2300 N Rockton Ave Healthcare L 501c3 3 Rockford Health System Yes

Rockford, IL 61103
36-3097436

(4) Visiting Nurses Assn of the Rockford Area

2400 N Rockton Ave Rockford Health System

Healthcare L 501c3 9 Yes

Rockford, IL 61103
36-2167945

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2011



Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 Page 2

EETSEi#d Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)

(c) (h) Q)] 6)]
N dd(a) 4 EIN (b) Legal (d) pred (e)t sh (f)ft tal sh (?) d-of Disproprtionate Code V—UBI General or K
ame, address, an Pnmary activity domicile Direct controlling recominant income are ot tota are of end-o allocations? amount in box 20 of | managing ()
of (related, unrelated, income year _ Percentage
(state or entity Schedule K-1 partner?
related organization excluded from tax assets ownership
foreign (Form 1065)
country) under sections 512-
ry 514)
Yes No Yes No
(1) Van Matre Rehab
Center LLC
No No

NA
3660 Grandview Healthcare L NA

Birmingham, AL 35243
36-4397130

- 1i#A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because It had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

a (b) (©) (d) (e) Sha re(:))f total (9) (h)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Prmary activity Legal domicile Direct controlling Type of entity Income Share of Percentage

(state or entity (C corp, S corp, end-of-year ownership
foreign or trust) assets
country)

(1) Rockford Health Insurance LTD

Wellesley House So 2nd FIr 90 Pitts Insurance BD NA C Con

Pembrooke, HM 08 P

BD

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011




Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35, 35A, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 iIf any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III orIV Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b | Yes
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c | Yes
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) 1le No
f Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1f No
g Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1g No
h Exchange of assets with related organization(s) ih No
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1i No
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1j No
k Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1k No
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) 1l No
m Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) im No
n Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) in| Yes
o Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1o No
Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses ip No
q Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1q No
r Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) ir No

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(@) (b) © (d)
Transaction Method of determining amount
Name of other organization type(a-r) Amount involved nvolved

(1) Rockford Memorial Hospital b 529,507 Financial Analysis

(2) Visiting Nurses Association b 168,752  |Financial Analysis

(3) Rockford Memorial Hospital c 160,000 Financial Analysis

(4) Rockford Memorial Hospital c 79,395  |Financial Analysis

(5) Rockford Memorial Hospital n 408,125 |Financial Analysis

(6)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011



Schedule R (Form 990) 2011

Page 4

IEEITEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross
revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (9) (h) (O] 6)]
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal domicile Predominant Are all (f Share of Disproprtionate allocations? Code V—UBI General or
entity (state or income(related, partners Share of end-of-year amount In box managing (k)
foreign unrelated, section total iIncome assets 20 of Schedule K-1| partner? Percentage
country) excluded from 501(c)(3) (Form 1065) ownership
tax under organizations?
sections 512-
514)
Yes No Yes No Yes | No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011
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Page B

.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Directors of
Rockford Health System

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the consolidated statements of
operations, changes In net assets and of cash flows present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Rockford Health System and Affilated Corporations (the "System") at December 31, 2011
and December 31, 2010, and the results of their operations and changes in net assets and their cash
flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America These financial statements are the responsibility of the System's management
Our responsibllity I1s to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits We
conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In
the United States of America Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole The consolidating information on pages 30 - 31 1s presented for purposes
of additional analysis of the consolidated financial statements rather than to present the financial
position and results of operations of the individual entities Accordingly, we do not express an opinion
on the financial position and results of operations of the individual entities However, the consolidating
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements, and in our opinion, Is fairly stated in all matenal respects In relation to the
consolidated financial statements taken as a whole

pruu NP rson mmacwpxm A

March 23, 2012

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, One North Wacker, Chicago, IL 60606
T (312) 2982000, F (312) 298 2001, www pwc com/us



Rockford Health System and Affiliated Corporations

Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2011 and 2010

(in thousands of dollars)

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Short term investments
Patient accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts for 2011 - $15,129 and 2010 - $14,665
Other recevables
Current portion of assets imited as to use
Inventories
Prepaid expense and other current assets

Total current assets
Assets imited as to use
Board-designated and trustee held investments
Donor-restricted and endowment funds

Total assets mited as to use
Property, plant and equipment, net
Investments In joint ventures
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenues
Due to third-party payors

Total current liabilities

Other liabilities
Long-term debt, net of current portion
Accrued liabilities under self-insurance program
Accrued pension
Accrued postretirement medical benefits
Other habilities

Total habilities
Net assets
Unrestncted

Temporarnly restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets
Total habilities and net assets

2011 2010

$ 33,626 $ 65,891
2,629 2,920

65,852 47,859

5,935 5,096

11,905 12,013

7,280 6,813

9,721 9,952
136,048 150,544
230,576 238,401
3,533 3,437
234,109 241,838
144,989 133,271
8,602 9,067

24,685 24,768

$ 549,333 $ 550,488
$ 3230 $ 3,408
18,285 12,797
49,615 47,956
11,319 12,428

14,328 14,042
96,777 90,631
93,402 96,559
70,138 69,477
21,507 25,146

6,754 5,834

9,660 6,802
298,238 294,449
232,160 245,794
11,397 11,599

7,538 7,646
251,095 265,039

$ 549,333 $ 550,488

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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Rockford Health System and Affiliated Corporations

Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

(in thousands of dollars)

Revenues
Net patient service revenue
Provider tax revenue
Total net patient service revenue
Other operating revenues and net assets released
from restrictions

Total revenue

Expenses

Salaries and wages

Employee benefits

Supplies

Purchased services and professional fees
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for doubtful accounts
Insurance

Provider tax assessment
Interest

Other

Total expenses
Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating gains (losses)
Investment Income

Change In fair market value of swap
Other, net

Excess (deficit) of revenues over expenses

2011 2010
379,737 387,142
22,166 24,650
201,903 411,792
21,387 29,240
423,290 441,032
197,760 185,820
40,070 38,902
60,760 60,001
64,797 54,739
21,702 19,829
20,578 18,196
8,247 7,371
9,948 9,983
3,557 3,748
7,034 7,133
434,453 405,722
(11,163) 35,310
(2,070) 13,601
(2,612) (1,553)
(94) (35)
(15,939) 47,323

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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Rockford Health System and Affiliated Corporations

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

(in thousands of dollars)

Unrestricted net assets

Excess (deficit) of revenues over expenses
Change n unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Pension adjustment

Postretirement medical benefit adjustment
Recovery of impaired endowment corpus

Net assets released from restriction for capital

Increase (decrease) In unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets
Contributions
Unrealized gains (losses) on investments, net

Net change In beneficial interest In trusts
Net assets released from restriction

Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets

Net change In beneficial interest In trusts

Recelpt of contnibutions for donor-restricted purposes
Unrealized gains (losses) on investments, net
Transfer for impaired (recovered) endowment corpus

Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets
Increase (decrease) In net assets
Net assets at beginning of year
Net assets at end of year

2011 2010
$  (15939) $ 47,323
23 (41)

2,355 532
(297) (377)

- 2

224 61

(13,634) 47 500

717 697

119 316

(280) 407
(758) (527)

(202) 893

(108) 283

- 272

- 2
- (2

(108) 555

(13,944) 48,948
265,039 216,091

$ 251,005 $ 265,039

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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Rockford Health System and Affiliated Corporations

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

(in thousands of dollars)

Cash flows from operating activities
Increase (decrease) In net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change In net assets to net cash
and cash equivalents provided by operating activities
Net realized and unrealized (gain) loss on investments
Equity gains in joint ventures
Unrealized loss on interest rate swap
Net pension and postretirement medical benefit adjustment
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for doubtful accounts
Loss on disposal of assets
Changes In assets and liabilities
Increase In patient accounts receivable, net
Increase In accounts payable and accrued expenses
Increase (decrease) In deferred revenues
Increase In due to third-party payors
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities under self-insurance program
Net change In other assets and liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property and equipment
Purchases of investments

Proceeds from sales of investments

Net cash (used In) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities

Principal payments on long-term debt
Net cash (used In) financing activities

Net increase (decrease) In cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
Beginning of year

End of year

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid for interest
Property and equipment purchases accrued at year-end
Property and equipment purchases through capital lease

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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2011 2010
$  (13,944) 48,948
9,242 (16,515)
(2,521) (2,158)

2,612 1,553
(2,058) (155)

21,702 19,829
20,578 18,196

285 319
(38,573) (21,735)

2,160 4,484

(1,109) 12,096

286 2,176
661 (5,217)
1,297 (1,824)

618 59,997
(28,622) (20,956)
(30,842) (45,557)
30,022 45,155
(29,442) (21,358)
(3,441) (3,555)
(3,441) (3,555)
(32,265) 35,084
65,891 30,807

$ 33,626 65,891
$ 3,466 3,646
$ 6,824 1,837
$ - 1,287



Rockford Health System and Affiliated Corporations
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

(in thousands of dollars)

1. Organization and Nature of Operations

Rockford Health System (RHS) consists of affiliated corporations, which include Rockford Memornial
Hospital (the "Hospital"), Rockford Health Physicians (RHPH), Visiting Nurses Association of the
Rockford Area (VNA), Rockford Memonal Development Foundation (RMDF), Rockford Health
System Ventures, LLC (RHSV), and Rockford Health Insurance Ltd (RHIL) (collectively the
“System”)

RHS i1s the sole corporate member of the Hospital, RHPH, and VNA, all of which are lllinois not-for-
profit corporations previously determined by the Internal Revenue Service to be exempt from
federal Income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, and the sole
shareholder of RMDF, an lllinois not-for-profit corporation previously determined by the Internal
Revenue Service to be exempt from federal iIncome taxes under Section 509(a)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code Accordingly, no provision for income taxes related to these entities has been
made RHS and its affiliated corporations operate in northern lllinois

The Hospital provides inpatient, outpatient, and emergency care services to area residents RHPH
provides physician and ambulatory care services at several sites VNA provides home health
nursing services and rents medical equipment to area residents RMDF is organized to promote
education and scientific and chartable health care activites RHSV I1s a wholly owned subsidiary of
the Hospital and was created to manage the organization’s investments in joint ventures RHIL i1s a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Hospital and is incorporated under the laws of Bermuda RHIL
provides the affiliated corporations with excess professional and general liability insurance

In February 2011, RHS announced that it had entered into an affiliation agreement with OSF
Healthcare System (OSF), a seven hospital, not-for-profit health system based in Peoria, lllinois
Upon closing of the transaction, RHS will become an affiliate of OSF and will operate, along with
OSF Saint Anthony Medical Center, OSF's hospital in Rockford, lllinois, as the OSF Northern
Region Following the effective date of the transaction, RHS will be governed by a Board of
Directors that will consist of a majority of local community members who will reside in Rockford
and surrounding communities, subject to reserved powers held by OSF In addition, Rockford
Memonal Development Foundation will become an independent entity following the closing and will
retain 50% of its unrestricted cash and investments as well as certain land holdings currently
owned by RHS and will continue to support healthcare in northern lllinois

While State regulatory approval was granted in 2011, the Federal Trade Commission (FTC) Is
challenging the proposed affiliation In February 2012, hearings were held in the local U S District
Court (Rockford) where the FTC requested a preliminary injunction to prevent the parties from
closing the transaction until the matter was adjudicated through the FTC’s administrative review
process A ruling on the injunction request has not been made as of the date of this statement
The hearing before the FTC’s Administrative Law Judge I1s scheduled for April 2012 with a ruling
expected In the third quarter of 2012

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting and Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are prepared 1n accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“generally accepted accounting
principles”) The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of all of the entities
outlined above All intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
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Rockford Health System and Affiliated Corporations
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

(in thousands of dollars)

expenses during the reporting period Actual results could differ from those estimates The most
significant estimates are made In the areas of patient accounts receivable, accruals for settlements
with third-party payors, reserves for losses and expenses related to health care professional and
general liabilities, and rnisks and assumptions for measurement of pension and postretirement
medical liabilities

Risks and Uncertainties

Investment securities are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market and credit Due to
the level of risk associated with certain investment securities and the level of uncertainty related to
changes In the value of investment securities, it 1s possible that changes in risks in the near term
would matenally affect the amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets and the
consolidated statements of operations

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents consist of short-term, highly liquid investments, including repurchase obligations,
which have matunities at the time of purchase of three months or less The carrying amounts
reported In the consolidated balance sheets for cash and cash equivalents approximate their fair
value

Inventory
Inventory I1s valued at lower of cost or market, with cost determined using average cost method

Investments

Short-term investments include bank deposits, money markets, and fixed-income securities, and
are held for short-term cash management purposes and will mature within one year The carrying
amounts reported In the consolidated balance sheets for short-term investments approximate their
fair value

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets imited as to use Include investments or other assets held by trustees under indenture
agreements and professional liability programs and designated assets set aside by the Board of
Directors (the “Board”) The Board-designated assets have been set aside for future capital
improvements The Board retains control of these assets and may, at its discretion, use them for
other purposes In addition, assets limited as to use include the temporarily restricted and donor-
restricted endowment funds, except for the interest in beneficial trusts Amounts required to meet
current liabilities of the System that can be paid by assets limited as to use have been reflected as
current assets In the consolidated balance sheets at December 31, 2011 and 2010

Fair Value

Fair value 1s defined as the exchange price that would be received for an asset in the principal or
most advantageous market for the asset in an orderly transaction between market participants on
the measurement date Fair value I1s estimated based on quoted market prices, except for
alternative investments for which quoted market prices are not available The System has adopted
a hierarchy of valuation inputs based on the extent to which the inputs are observable in the
marketplace (Note 6) Observable inputs reflect market data and unobservable inputs reflect the
System’s own assumptions about how market participants would value an asset based on the best
information availlable Cash and cash equivalents are carried at cost, which approximates fair
value Investment income or loss (including realized gains and losses on investments, investments
determined to be other than temporarnly impaired, interest, dividends and unrealized gains and
losses on trading securities) 1s included in the excess of revenues over expenses unless the
Income or loss Is restricted by donor or law Investment income restricted for specific purposes by
donor or legal requirements I1s recorded as temporarily or permanently restricted on the
consolidated statements of changes In net assets



Rockford Health System and Affiliated Corporations
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

(in thousands of dollars)

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are reported on the basis of cost less accumulated depreciation and
amortization Donated items are recorded at fair market value at the date of contribution The
carrying value of property, plant and equipment is reviewed If the facts and circumstances suggest
that It may be impaired Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated by use of the
straight-line, half-year method at rates intended to depreciate the cost of assets over their
estimated useful lives, which generally range from three to forty years

Long-Lived Assets

Management continually reviews its long-lived assets for potential impairment in accordance with
authontative guidance on impairment or disposal of long-lived assets Management evaluated the
future cash flows expected to be generated by the System for the long-lived assets and concluded
that the cash flows from operations are sufficient to fully recover the carrying value of the long-lived
assets

Accrued Expenses

Accrued expense Includes the liability for incurred items which are anticipated to be paid within a
year This includes accruals for payroll, payroll taxes and withholdings, employee benefits,
Incentive compensation, real estate taxes as well as the current portion of workers compensation,
malpractice and debt financing activities

Deferred Revenues

Deferred revenue includes payments received in advance for the lllinois Hospital Assessment
Program (see note 3), the Hospital's Cntical Hospital Adjustment Payment (CHAP grant) and the
Visiting Nurses Association’s Home Health program

Deferred Financing Costs
Financing costs incurred in connection with the i1ssuance of long-term debt are amortized over the
Iife of the debt based on the interest method

Derivative Instruments

Denvative instruments are recorded In the consolidated balance sheet at their fair value in
accordance with authoritative guidance on derivative instruments In connection with the i1ssuance
of certain indebtedness, the Obligated Group entered Into an interest rate swap agreement (see
Note 10) The change In fair value of the swap agreement i1s recorded within nonoperating gains
(losses) In the consolidated statement of operations

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are assets whose use by the System has been limited by donors
to a specific time period or purpose Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by
donors to be maintained by the System in perpetuity

Donor-Restricted Contributions

Donor-restricted contributions are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted support If
they are recelved with donor stipulations that imit the use of the donated assets When donor-
restricted contributions are expended for operating purposes or capital Improvements, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the consolidated
statements of operations as other revenue or in the consolidated statements of changes in net
assets as net assets released from restrictions, respectively Permanently restricted support Is
maintained in perpetuity, with Income generated reflected as increases in temporarily restricted net
assets until such time as the restrictions for use of the income are met Donor-restricted
contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are reported as
unrestricted contributions in the accompanying consolidated financial statements
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RMDF recognizes its interest In trustee-held funds at various financial institutions for which RMDF
has a beneficial interest Periodically, the financial institutions distribute a portion of the income
earned on these funds to RMDF

Excess of Revenues over Expenses

The consolidated statements of operations and changes In net assets include excess of revenues
over expenses Changes In unrestricted net assets which are excluded from excess of revenues
over expenses, consistent with industry practice, include the change In net unrealized investment
gains and losses on non-trading Investments, permanent transfers of assets to and from affiliates
for other than goods and services, contributions of long-lived assets (including assets acquired
using contributions which by donor restriction were to be used for the purposes of acquiring such
assets), and the change in pension liability

Net Patient Service Revenue

Net patient service revenue Is reported at estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-
party payors, and others for services rendered Contractual adjustments represent the difference
between established rates for services and amounts paid by third-party payors Payments under
these agreements and programs are based on either a specific amount per case, costs, as defined,
of rendering services to program beneficiaries, or contracted price These contractual adjustments
are accrued on an estimated basis In the period the related services are rendered, and are
adjusted n future periods as final settlements are determined

Revenue from managed care payors accounted for 46% and 45% of the System’s net patient
service revenue In 2011 and 2010, respectively, while revenue from Medicare and Medicaid
programs accounted for approximately 47% and 48% of net patient service revenue in 2011 and
2010, respectively

Due to the complexity and subjectivity of interpreting the Medicare and Medicaid programs, there Is
a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by a maternial amount in the near term

The impact of any change in estimates I1s recorded In the year the change I1s determined Changes

In prior-year estimated amounts due to third parties increased net patient service revenue by $408
and $1,069 in 2011 and 2010, respectively

Presented below Is the System’s patient service revenue and contractual allowance activity for the
years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, not including the lllinois Provider Assessment Program

revenues

2011 2010

Gross patient service revenue

Inpatient hospital services $ 521,033 $ 520,715
Outpatient hospital services 297,329 276,940
Physician and other 174,032 175,435
992,394 973,090
Less contractual allowances and charnty care (598,035) (572,551)
Net patient service revenue--before eliminations 394,359 400,539
Consolidation eliminations (14,622) (13,397)
Net patient service revenue $ 379,737 $ 387,142
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(in thousands of dollars)

Charity Care

The System provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its chanty care policy without
charge or at amounts less than its established rates Because the System does not pursue
collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care, they are not reflected as net patient
service revenue (Note 4)

Other Operating Revenue

Other operating revenue consists of cafetena and other sales to patients, employees, and visitors,
grants, Income or loss from joint ventures, investment income derived from RMDF’s activities,
unrestricted donations, auxiliary services, and other miscellaneous income Presented below Is a
table of other operating revenue for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010
Investment iIncome $ (1994) § 9,351
Grants 7,877 6,677
Medical lab 3,998 4,165
Joint ventures 2,521 2,158
Cafetena 1,813 1,769
Daycare center 1,350 1,239
Lease and rental 738 772
Donations and contributions 647 552
Electronic medical record incentive 1,711 -
Other 2,726 2,557
Other operating revenues and net assets released from restrictions $ 21,387 $ 29,240

New Accounting Pronouncements

In January 2010, the FASB i1ssued amended fair value disclosure requirements Under this
amended guidance, entities are to separately disclose the amounts of significant transfers into and
out of its financial assets or liabilities having a fair value hierarchy valuation of Level 1 and Level 2
along with the reasons for those transfers The amended guidance also requires disclosure of the
categorization by level of the fair value hierarchy for items that are not measured at fair value in the
statement of financial position, but for which the fair value of such items 1s required to be disclosed
The System adopted this amended guidance as of December 31, 2010 (see note 6)

In August 2010, the FASB amended chanty care disclosure requirements Under this amended
guidance, cost Is used as the measurement basis for charty care disclosure purposes and that
cost includes both the direct and indirect costs of providing the chanty care The method utilized to
derive the cost must also be disclosed The System has adopted this guidance as of December
31, 2010 (see note 4)

In August 2010, the FASB amended the presentation of insurance liabilities for health care entities
Under this amended guidance, health care entities will no longer net anticipated insurance
recoveries against the related accrued lability, and instead will present the anticipated insurance
recovery and related liability on a gross basis The System has adopted this guidance as of
December 31, 2010 (see note 15)

Subsequent Events

The System has evaluated subsequent events through March 23, 2012, which coincides with the
release of the financial statements
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3. Third-Party Reimbursement Programs

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Hospital at
amounts different from their established rates A summary of the payment arrangements with
major third-party payors follows

e Medicare — Inpatient acute care services provided to Medicare program beneficiaries are
paid based on Medicare’s Prospective Payment System (PPS) These rates vary according
to a patient classification system that 1s based on clinical, diagnostic, and other factors
Inpatient rehabilitation services are paid based on Medicare’s PPS for rehabilitation facilities
These rates vary based on clinical and other factors, similar to PPS Inpatient psychiatric
services are paid on a prospective per diem rate based on diagnostic related group
assignments and other factors Most outpatient services are paid under Medicare’s
Outpatient Prospective Payment System (OPPS) based on Ambulatory Payment
Classification groups Those outpatient services excluded from OPPS continue to be paid
based on fee schedules or cost-based methodologies The Hospital 1s reimbursed for cost-
reimbursable items at a tentative rate with final settlement determined after submission of
annual cost reports The Hospital's Medicare cost reports have been audited and settled by
the Medicare fiscal intermediary through the year ended December 31, 2006

e Medicaid — Reimbursement for services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries
Includes prospectively determined rates per discharge, per diem payments, discounts from
established charges, and fee schedules

o lllinois Provider Reimbursements — In December 2004, the Centers for Medicare and
Medicaid Services (CMS) approved the llinois Hospital Assessment Program (the
“Program”) to improve Medicaid reimbursement for llinois hospitals The Program requires
the hospitals to pay a tax which 1s determined based on certain factors including bed
numbers and various hospital utiization factors The funds raised through the tax are
matched by the federal government and then a distribution 1s made to the hospitals based
on certain factors including Medicaid inpatient and outpatient utilization, trauma status, and
other measures In 2010, CMS renewed the program through June 30, 2014

The Hospital's tax assessment for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 was
$9,948 and $9,983, respectively The amount distributed to the Hospital was $22,166 and
$24,650 for 2011 and 2010, respectively No amounts were due to the Hospital under the
program at December 31, 2011 and 2010

The Hospital participated in an accelerated payment process for the Program in 2011 and
2010 At December 31, 2011, the Hospital had received advance payments of $11,083 and
paid the corresponding provider tax of $4,956 for the period of January 1, 2012 to June 30,
2012 At December 31, 2010, the Hospital had received advance payments of $11,083 and
paid the corresponding provider tax of $4,992 for the period of January 1, 2011 to June 30,
2011 In the accompanying financial statements, the advance recelipts are included with
Deferred Revenues and the prepaid provider tax Is reported as a Prepaid Expense

e Other — Reimbursement for services to certain patients Is received from commercial
Insurance carriers, health maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations
The basis for reimbursement includes prospectively determined rates per discharge, per
diem payments, and discounts from established charges
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e Regulatory Environment Including Fraud and Abuse Matters — The health care industry Is
subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state, and local governments These
laws and regulations include, but are not necessarily limited to, matters such as licensure,
accreditation, government health care program participation requirements, reimbursement
for patient services, and Medicare and Medicaid fraud and abuse Government activity
continues with respect to Investigations and allegations concerning possible violations of
fraud and abuse statutes and regulations by health care providers Violations of these laws
and regulations could result in expulsion from government health care programs together
with the imposition of significant fines and penalties, as well as significant repayments for
patient services previously billed Management believes that the System 1s in compliance
with fraud and abuse, as well as other applicable government laws and regulations
However, compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government
review and interpretation, as well as regulatory actions unknown or unasserted at this time

4. Charity, Uncompensated Care and Community Benefits

The System’s policy Is to provide medically necessary health care services regardless of the

patient’s ability to pay for such care The System maintains records to identify and monitor the level
of chanty, uncompensated care and community benefit it provides These records include the costs
for services and supplies furnished under its policy as well as the estimated difference between the

cost of services provided to Medicaid patients and the reimbursement received from the state for
this care The costs of service are estimated using the annual cost-to-charge ratio

During the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, the following levels of charnty care and
community service, including services for which the System received no reimbursement or was
reimbursed below cost, were provided

(unaudited) (unaudited)

2011 2010
Estimated costs and expenses incurred for charity care $ 10185 $ 10,772
Estimated costs over reimbursement for Medicaid patient's care 9,388 4,299
Cost of other community service, research and education 5,812 6,597
Total Charnity Care and Community Benefits $ 25385 $ 21668
Estimated cost over reimbursement for Medicare patient's care 32,608 26,273
Estimated costs for bad debt 9,029 7,847

Total Cost of Chanty, Uncompensated Care & Other Community Benefits $ 67022 §

55,788

The System actively sponsors community benefits that respond to community needs These
programs focus on the underserved with the intention of improving the overall health of the entire
community Examples of this outreach include mobile clinics, partnering with local schools and
employers to provide health screenings, support and health education, providing social services,
such as multi-faith ministry, interpreters and support groups, providing emergency medical training
to other providers across the region, and serving as the region’s emergency disaster response
center The System’s 24 hour emergency room, mental health services, and multiple convenient
care locations provide for various and timely health care needs throughout the region

5. Concentration of Credit Risk

The System grants credit without collateral from its patients, most of who are local residents and
are insured under third-party payor agreements Due to financial 1ssues with the State of lllinois,
payments for Medicaid patients decreased significantly in the latter half of 2011 However, limited
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payments continue to be received from the State and the System anticipates collecting the
Medicaid receivables The mix of recelvables from patients and third-party payors as of and for the
years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 was as follows

2011 2010
Medicare 12 % 17 %
Medicad 35 23
Managed care 35 36
Commercial 8 10
Self-pay and other 10 14
100 % 100 %

6. Fair Value Measurements

Authoritative guidance on fair value establishes a hierarchy of valuation inputs based on the extent
to which the inputs are observable In the marketplace Observable inputs reflect market data
obtained from sources independent of the System and unobservable inputs reflect management's
own assumptions about how market participants would value an asset or liability based on the best
information avallable Valuation techniques used to measure fair value under the authoritative
guidance must maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable
inputs The standard describes a fair value hierarchy based on three levels of inputs, of which the
first two are considered observable and the last unobservable, that may be used to measure fair
value

The following describes the hierarchy of inputs used to measure fair value and the primary
valuation methodologies used by the System for financial instruments measured at fair value on a
recurring basis The three levels of inputs are as follows

e level 1— Quoted prices In active markets for identical assets

e [Level 2 — Inputs other than Level 1 that are observable, either directly or indirectly, such as
quoted prices for similar assets, quoted prices in markets that are not active, or other
inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for
substantially the same term of the assets

e [Level 3-Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are
significant to the fair value of the assets

A financial instrument’s categorization within the valuation hierarchy I1s based upon the
lowest level of input that I1s significant to the fair value measurement The following is a
description of the valuation methodologies used for assets at fair value

o Marketable equity securities: Valued at the closing price reported In the active market
in which the individual securities are traded

e Corporate bonds Certain corporate bonds are valued at the closing price reported In
the active market in which the bond is traded Other corporate bonds traded in the
over-the-counter market and listed securities for which no sale was reported on the
last business day of the fiscal year are valued at the average of the last reported
bid and asked prices For certain corporate bonds that do not have an established
fair value, a fair value Is established based on yields currently available on
comparable secunties of issuers with similar credit ratings

e U S treasury and government obligations Certain securities are valued at the
closing price reported in the active market in which the individual secunty I1s traded
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For certain securities that do not have an established fair value, a fair value 1s
established based on yields currently available on comparable securities

e Mutual funds Valued at the published net asset value (NAV) of shares held by the
System at year end

e [nterests held in trusts® Valued at the percentage of the System's interests at year
end based upon current market value of the underlying assets Trusts which may
distribute their principal following specified time restrictions or other criteria are
classified as temporarily restricted net assets on the consolidated balance sheets
Trusts which are held in perpetuity are classified as permanently restricted net
assets

The preceding methods may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net
realizable value or reflective of future fair values Furthermore, although the System believes its
valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of
different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments
could result In a different fair value measurement at the reporting date
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The following table presents the financial instruments reported or disclosed at fair value as of
December 31, 2011 and 2010, by category on the statement of financial position 1n accordance
with the valuation hierarchy defined above

Quoted Significant
Prices in Other Significant
Active Observable Unobservable
Markets Inputs Inputs Total
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Fair Value
2011 Assets
Cash and equivalents $ 10,010 $ - 3 - 3 10,010
US Treasury and
government obligations 54,867 - - 54,867
Corporate bonds - 38,062 - 38,062
Mutual funds 66,294 - - 66,294
Marketable equity securities 78,640 - - 78,640
Other 770 - - 770
Total short-term investments
and assets Iimited as to use 210,581 38,062 - 248,643
Beneficial interests In trust - 9,644 - 9,644
Total assets at fair value $ 210,581  § 47,706 $ - 3 258,287
2011 Liabilities
Long term debt $ - $ 96,043 $ - 8 96,043
Interest rate swap - 3,183 - 3,183
Swap termination - 4,450 - 4,450
Total habilities at fair value  $ - 3 103676 $ - 3 103,676
2010 Assets
Cash and equivalents $ 10,871  $ - 3 - 10,871
US Treasury and
government obligations 52,587 - - 52,587
Corporate bonds 11,441 24,910 - 36,351
Mutual funds 52,719 - - 52,719
Marketable equity securities 103,412 - - 103,412
Other 831 - - 831
Total short-term investments
and assets Iimited as to use 231,861 24,910 - 256,771

Beneficial interests in trust - 10,033 - 10,033

Total assets at fair value $ 231,861 $ 34943 $ - $ 266,804
2010 Liabilities
Long term debt $ - $ 98523 $ - 8 98,523
Interest rate swap - 571 - 571
Swap termination - 4,450 - 4,450
Total habilities at farr value  $ - $ 103,544 $ - $ 103,544
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7. Assets Limited as to Use

The composition of assets limited as to use at December 31, 2011 and 2010, i1s set forth In the

following table All investments are stated at fair value

Board-designated investments and trustee held
U S government securities
Cash and cash equivalents
Corporate bonds
U S government securities
Equity securities

Total board-designated and trustee held investments

Donor-restricted and endowment funds
Cash and cash equivalents
Corporate bonds
U S government securities
Equity securities

Total donor-restricted and endowment funds
Total assets limited as to use

Total assets imited to use are classified as follows in the
consolidated balance sheets

Current

Noncurrent

Total

2011 2010
$ 22,477 $ 21,885
9,347 10,097
37,117 35,387
30,676 28,772
140,113 151,411
239,730 247,552
674 699
925 861
762 694
3,923 4,045
6,284 6,299
$ 246,014 § 253,851
$ 11,905 § 12,013
234,109 241,838
$ 246,014 § 253,851

Investment income (loss) for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 consisted of the

following

Interest and dividends

Gains on sale of investments, net

(Losses) gains on market appreciation, net
Total

Reported as
Other operating revenue (loss)
Nonoperating investment income (loss)

Total
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2011 2010

$ 5205 $ 4,742
1,672 7,109
(10,941) 11,101

$ (4,064) $ 22,952
$ (1,994) $ 9,351
(2,070) 13,601

$ (4,064) $ 22,952
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8. Property, Plant and Equipment
The components of property, plant and equipment as of December 31 are as follows
2011 2010
Land and improvements $ 15,445 $ 14,917
Buildings 118,436 115,240
Equipment 277,042 256,661
Construction In progress 10,620 5,438
421,543 392,256
Less accumulated depreciation (276,554) (258,985)
Total property, plant and equipment, net $ 144989 § 133,271
9. Investments in Joint Ventures

The System's Investments In joint ventures are recorded on an equity basis The related income or
loss 1s Included In the consolidated statements of operations as other revenue The investments In
joint ventures consist of the following, a 19% ownership In llinois Nephrology Alliance, LLC (INA) to
enhance nephrology health services, a 27% ownership interest in KSB/RMHSC Partnership (KSB),
which owns and leases a medical office building, and a 50% ownership interest in VanMatre
HealthSouth Rehabilitation Hospital (VanMatre), which provides inpatient and outpatient
rehabilitation services The System previously held a 61% ownership interest in Northern Illinois
Hospital Services (NIHS), a linen services cooperative which provided laundry and related
functions for the System This entity was dissolved during 2009 with a final distribution of $299
received In 2009 The recorded investment at December 31, 2011 and 2010, as well as the related
Income or loss reported for the years then ended 1s as follows

Joint Venture

Joint Venture

Income (Loss)

Investment for the years ended
as of December 31 December 31
2011 2010 2011 2010
INA $ -8 -3 -3 4
NIHS - - - 4
KSB 313 325 28 28
VanMatre 8,289 8,742 2,493 2,122
Total $ 8602 % 9067 $§ 2521 % 2158
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10. Long-Term Debt
Long-term debt as of December 31 consists of the following

2011 2010

llinois Health Facilities Authonty Bonds
Revenue bonds, Series 2008 varniable rates,
maturing at varying amounts through 2040, collateralized by
certain recelvables and other assets of the Obligated Group  $ 60,800 $ 60,800

Revenue bonds, Series 1997, fixed rates ranging from

3 8% to 5 4%, maturing at varying amounts through

August 2021, collateralized by certain receivables and

other assets of the Obligated Group 35,530 38,205

Equipment financing loan, fixed rate of 4 2%, 60-month term
through March 2012, collateralized by lien on

MRI/CT equipment 175 685
Capitalized lease of DaVinci surgery robot, 36-month term

through June 2013 563 785

Total long-term debt 97,068 100,475

Less current maturities (3,230) (3,408)

Less unamortized discount (436) (508)

Total long-term debt, net of current maturities $ 93,402 $ 96,559

The fair value of debt 1s based on the pricing of fixed-rate bonds of market participants, including
assumptions about the present value of current market interest rates, and bonds of comparable
quality and maturity The fair-value of long-term debt would be a level 2 hierarchy

Under the terms of a Master Trust Indenture, the Obligated Group (consisting of RMH, RHPH and
RMDF) has 1ssued general obligation bonds through the lllinois Health Facilities Authority All
outstanding debt under the Indenture I1s the general, joint, and several obligations of the members
of the Obligated Group

During 2008, the Obligated Group refunded (through a legal defeasance) the Series 1994 revenue
bonds through the issuance of $60,800 Series 2008 variable rate demand revenue bonds These
bonds accrue interest at varniable rates which reset weekly The variable rates ranged from 1 085%
to 1 355% in 2011 and 1 125% to 1 375% 1n 2010 The Series 2008 bonds are collateralized by a
letter of credit with an expiration date of January 2, 2015 The Series 2008 bonds also have a put
option that allows the holders to redeem the bonds prior to maturity The Obligated Group has an
agreement with a remarketing agent to remarket any bonds redeemed as a result of the exercise of
the put options If the bonds cannot be remarketed, a bank will purchase the bonds under the letter
of credit The Obligated Group has an obligation to make payments on the letter of credit for
unremarketed bonds over a period of three years from the date of a draw on the letter of credit with
no principal due In the first year

In March 2009, the Obligated Group entered into an interest rate swap agreement to hedge, or
offset, future fluctuations in interest rates relative to the variable rate debt relative to the Series
2008 bonds The notional value of the swap 1s $36,500 and is scheduled to terminate in August
2019 Under the terms of the swap agreement, the Obligated Group makes fixed interest
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payments of 2 435% to a counterparty and receives a variable rate based on a percentage of
LIBOR Under this agreement, the System may be exposed to loss In the event of nonperformance
by the counterparty to the interest rate swap agreement

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the fair value of the interest rate swap agreement was a liability
of $3,183 and $571, respectively and i1s included In other liabilities in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets Net interest paid under the terms of the swap agreement totaled
$801 and $802 in 2011 and 2010, respectively, and is included in interest expense In the
consolidated statement of operations

In connection with previous Series 1994 bonds, the Obligated Group entered into an interest rate
swap agreement to hedge, or offset, future fluctuations in interest rates relative to its variable rate
debt The notional value of the swap (the amount on which settlement calculations were based)
was $33,650 until terminated in 2008 Under the terms of the swap agreement, the Obligated
Group made fixed interest rate payments of 5 95% to a counterparty, and received a varable rate
as determined consistent with the vanable rate of interest on a portion of the 1994 Bonds At
December 11, 2008, the Obligated Group gave notice to the counterparty to terminate the swap
and subsequently made a payment to the counterparty At December 31, 2011 and 2010, an
accrued liability of $4,450 remains in the consolidated balance sheet pending final settlement of the
swap termination

In 2007, the System entered into a $2,385 loan agreement to finance the acquisition of MRl and CT
medical equipment The term of the agreement 1s 60 months with a fixed interest rate of 4 2% and
monthly payments of $44 due through March 2012

In 2010, the System entered into a capitalized lease agreement for the DaVinci surgery robot
Under the terms of the agreement, an initial payment of $425 was made at the start of the lease
with 35 additional payments of $23 per month required through June 2013  An optional buyout
payment is due at the end of the lease for purchase of the equipment

Future maturities of long-term debt at December 31, 2011, are as follows

2012 $ 3,230
2013 3,283
2014 3,110
2015 3,270
2016 3,435
Thereafter 80,740

$ 97,068

Certain borrowing agreements require sinking fund deposits with a trustee sufficient to pay principal
and interest when due and the establishment and maintenance of certain special funds under
control of a trustee Additionally, under the Indenture and related loan agreements, the Obligated
Group I1s subject to certain covenants related to transfers of assets, mergers and consolidations,
restrictions on additional indebtedness, and the maintenance of certain financial ratios
Management believes that the Obligated Group was in compliance with the debt covenants for the
years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

Effective March 10, 2010, the System entered Into a line of credit agreement for $10,000 which

expired on April 30, 2011 No credit ines were used In 2011 or 2010 The System has a letter of

credit for $700, which matures on October 31, 2012 The letter of credit I1s a requirement by the

State of llinois Industrial Commission In order to be a self-insured employer under the Workers’
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11.

Compensation program At December 31, 2011 and 2010, no amounts were outstanding on either
letters of credit

Pension and Postretirement Plans

Defined Benefit Pension Plan

The System sponsors a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan which covered substantially
all full-time employees and regular part-time employees until frozen in 2003 At that time, the
defined benefit pension plan was frozen for all employees and, thereafter, no new participants were
allowed to join the plan Effective March 19, 2012, the plan’s benefits were frozen and benefits
ceased to accrue for plan participants resulting in a curtailment at December 31, 2011 Pension
benefits are determined based upon employee earnings, social security benefits, covered
compensation, and years of service The funding policy Is to contribute annually the amount
required to be funded under provisions of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974
(ERISA), as determined by an actuary The System contributed $5,100 and $3,200 for the defined
benefit pension plan during 2011 and 2010, respectively The expected expense for the System In
2012 1s $128 for this plan and the System does not expect to have any assets returned from the
defined benefit pension plan in 2012

In 2011 and 2010, the change In the liability not yet recognized within pension expenses was
($2,355) and ($532) This is Included as a component of the consolidated statement of changes In
unrestricted net assets The measurement date 1s December 31 of each fiscal year

Defined Contribution Plans

The System contributes 3 3% of compensation for the benefit of any participant in erther the
Rockford Health System Fixed Contribution Plan (the “Fixed Contrnibution Plan”), or the Rockford
Chnic Retirement Plan (the “Clinic Retirement Plan”), that 1s employed as of December 31 each
year Employees are eligible to participate in one of the two defined contribution plans after service
and age requirements are met, as long as they do not participate in the defined benefit pension
plan At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the System’s lability to the Fixed Contribution Plan was
$2,385 and $2,122, respectively The cash contrnibution to the Fixed Contribution Plan for the prior-
year hability in 2011 and 2010 was $1,825 and $1,683, respectively At December 31, 2011 and
2010, the System’s liability to the Clinic Retirement Plan was $572 and $540, respectively Cash
contributions made to the Clinic Retirement Plan for the prior-year lhability in 2011 and 2010 were
$525 and $510, respectively

Voluntary Contribution Retirement Plan

The System also participates In a voluntary defined contribution pension plan Participants can
contribute gross compensation per the plan’s agreement and federal guidelines and the System
makes matching contributions that are imited to an amount specified in the plan and per federal
guidelines The System’s pension expense for this plan for the years ended December 31, 2011
and 2010 amounted to $5,543 and $5,385, respectively

Salary Deferral Retirement Plan

The System offers a 457(b) retirement plan for highly compensated individuals This voluntary
salary deferral 1s recorded as a long-term asset and lability to the System of $4,323 and $4,065 at
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively

Defined Benefit Postretirement Medical Plan

The System sponsors a postretirement medical plan with plan changes effective January 1, 2004
The defined benefit postretirement medical plan provides medical benefits for salaried and non-
salaned employees hired before January 1, 2004 The retiree medical plan 1s noncontributory and
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Is unfunded, other than amounts resulting from the timing of deposits to pay benefits The System
recognizes the expected cost of these postretirement benefits during the years the employees
render service Postretirement benefit expense Is allocated among the participating entities as
determined by an actuary The expected expense for the System in 2012 1s $936 for this plan In
2011 and 2010, the change In the liability not yet recognized within postretirement expenses was
$297 and $376 This Is Included as a component within changes as unrestricted net assets apart
from expenses, as the initially recognized amounts The measurement date 1s December 31 of
each fiscal year

Information regarding the benefit obligations and assets of the pension and postretirement medical
benefit plans for RHS as of and for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 are as follows

Postretirement
Pension Benefits Medical Benefits

2011 2010 2011 2010

Change In benefit obligation
Benefit obligation — beginning of year  $ 87,158 $ 80,753 $ 6,194 $ 5,325

Service cost 2,955 3,019 672 588
Interest cost 4,980 4,781 329 313
Curtallment gain (19,991) - - -
Plan changes - - - (60)
Actuarial losses 11,880 1,434 141 217
Participant Contributions - - 138 140
Benefits paid (5,850) (2,829) (308) (329)
Benefit obligation — end of year $ 81,132 $ 87,158 $ 7,166 $ 6,194

Change In plan assets
Fair value of plan assets —

beginning of year $ 62,012 $ 55,994 $ -3 -
Actual return on plan assets (1,637) 5,647 - -
Employer contributions 5,100 3,200 170 189
Participant Contributions - - 138 140
Benefits paid (5,850) (2,829) (308) (329)
Fair value of plan assets — end of year 59,625 62,012 - -
Funded status of the plan $ (21,507) § (25,146) $ (7,166)$  (6,194)

Amounts recognized in the statement of
financial position
Group balance sheet

Current liabilities - - (412) (360)
Noncurrent liabilities (21,507) (25,146) (6,754) (5,834)
Net amount recognized $ (21,507) $ (25,146) $ (7,166) % (6,194)
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(in thousands of dollars)

Pension and postretirement medical changes, other than penodic pension expense, that have been
included within changes In unrestricted net assets consist of

Postretirement

Pension Benefits Medical Benefits
2011 2010 2011 2010
Prior service credit arising during the period  $ -$ - 3 -$ (60)
Actuanal loss (gain) arnising during the period (1,370) 454 141 217
Reclasslification adjustment for recognition
of prior service (cost) credit - (3) 15 14
Reclasslification adjustment for recognition
of actuarial loss (gain) (985) (983) 141 205
Total recognized as a separate adjustment
to net assets $ (2355)% (532) $ 297 $ 376

The pension plan and postretirement medical plan items not yet recognized as a component of

periodic pension and post retirement medical plan expense, but included within unrestricted net
assets, are as follows

Postretirement

Pension Benefits Medical Benefits

2011 2010 2011 2010
Unrecognized actuarial loss (gain) $ 38096 $ 20459 $ (1,349)% (1,631)
Curtailment gain (19,991) - - -
Unrecognized prior service cost (credit) - - (44) (59)
Net amount unrecognized $ 18105 $ 20459 $ (1,393)% (1,690)

The recognition of the pension plan curtallment 1s as follows

Prior to Effect of Following
Curtailment Curtailment Curtailment
Projected benefit obligation $ 101,123 $ (19,991) $ 81,132
Plan assets 59,625 - 59,625
Funded status $ (41,498) $ 19,991 $ (21,507)
Unrecognized actuarial loss (gain) $ 38,096 $ (19,991) $ 18,105
Total recognized as a component of net assets  § 38,096 $ (19,991) $ 18,105

An estimated $302 in net actuarial loss will be included as components of period pension expense
In 2012 An estimated $15 in prior service credit and $91 in net actuanal gain will be included as
components of period postretirement medical plan expense 1n 2012

Postretirement

Pension Benefits Medical Benefits
2011 2010 2011 2010
Assumptions
Discount rate-benefit obligation 491 % 579 % 415 % 491 %
Discount rate-benefit cost 579 % 6 00 % 491 % 549 %
Rate of compensation increase 400 % 400 % N/A N/A
Assumed rate of return on plan assets 800 % 850 % N/A N/A

22



Rockford Health System and Affiliated Corporations
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

(in thousands of dollars)

For the pension plan, the discount rate was selected with consideration of the plan’s characteristics
and reference to a hypothetical bond portfolio The discount rate on the postretirement plan was
selected with consideration of the plan’s characteristics and reference to the Citigroup Above
Median Pension Discount Curve

For postretirement medical benefit obligation measurement purposes, 7 5% annual rate of increase
In the per capita cost of covered healthcare benefits was assumed for 2011 and 2010 The rate
was assumed to decrease gradually to 5 0% for 2016 and remain at that level thereafter A 1%
change In the assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects

1% increase 1% decrease

Effect on total of service and interest cost components for 2011 $ 53 $ (48)
Effect on December 31, 2011 postretirement benefit obligation 209 (197)

The components of accumulated postretirement medical benefit obligation as of December 31,
2011 and 2010, for the System are as follows

2011 2010
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation
Retirees $ 332 § 345
Fully eligible plan participants 2,518 1,885
Other active plan participants 4,316 3,964
Total $§ 7166 $§ 6,194

The accumulated benefit obligation for the defined benefit pension plan was $81,132 and $69,468
as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 The System contributed $5,100 to the defined benefit plan in
2011 and 1s expected to contribute $3,200 during the 2012 plan year

The components of the RHS net periodic benefit cost for the years ended December 31, 2011 and
2010 are as follows

Postretirement

Pension Benefits Medical Benefits

2011 2010 2011 2010
Service cost $ 2,955 $ 3019 % 672 § 588
Interest cost 4,980 4,781 329 313
Expected return on plan assets (5,103) (4,668) - -
Amortization of prior service cost (credit) - 3 (15) (15)
Amortization of unrecognized net loss (gain) 985 983 (141) (204)
Benefit cost $ 3817 $ 4118 § 845 $ 682

Expected future benefit payments for the years ended December 31, are as follows

Postretirement

Pension Medical
2012 $ 3,315 $ 412
2013 3,805 419
2014 3,772 531
2015 3,881 668
2016 5,412 686
2017-2021 29,006 4,624

23



Rockford Health System and Affiliated Corporations

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

(in thousands of dollars)

Plan Assets

The System’s investment goals are to achieve returns in excess of the defined benefit plan’s
actuarial assumptions, commensurate with the plan’s risk posture and long-term investment
horizon, to invest In a prudent manner in accordance with fiduciary requirements of ERISA, and to
ensure that plan assets will meet the obligations of the plan as they come due

Investment management of the defined benefit pension plan i1s delegated to professional
investment management firms that must adhere to policy guidelines and objectives, which are
approved by the investment committee The investment policy includes specific guidelines for
quality, asset concentration, asset mix, asset allocations, and performance expectations The
pension fund investment allocations are periodically reviewed for compliance with the pension
investment policy by the investment committee An independent investment consultant is used to
measure and report on investment performance, to perform asset/lability modeling studies and
recommend changes to objectives, guidelines, manager, or asset class structure, and to keep the
System informed of current iInvestment trends and 1ssues

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets assumptions 1s based on modeling studies
completed with the assistance of the System’s actuaries and investment consultants The models
take into account inflation, asset class returns, and bond yields for both domestic and foreign
markets They are also calibrated to take into consideration historical experience, including a
random variable to reflect real-life uncertainty of the future and to project a large number of future
economic scenarios The consequences of adopting various investment policies on the future
financial health of the defined benefit pension plan under each of the scenarios are then evaluated
These studies, along with the history of returns for the plan, indicated that expected future returns,
weighted by asset allocation, support an expected long-term asset return assumption of 8 0% for
2011 and 8 5% for 2010
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The fair values of the System's pension plan assets at December 31, 2011 and 2010 by asset
category are as follows

Fair Value Measurement at
December 31, 2011

Quoted Significant
Prices Other Significant
in Active Observable Unobservable
Markets Inputs Inputs
Asset category Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Cash $ 2,399 $ 2399 $ - $ -
Equity securities
U S companies 23,349 23,349
Mutual funds
U S companies 6,261 6,261
International companies 8,133 8,133
Fixed Income securities
U S Treasury and
government obligations 6,610 6,610
Corporate Bonds 8,754 8,754
Mutual funds
U S Mortgage backed
securities 3,759 3,759
Total $ 59,265 $ 50,511 $ 8,754  $ -

Fair Value Measurement at
December 31, 2010

Quoted Significant
Prices Other Significant
in Active Observable Unobservable
Markets Inputs Inputs
Asset category Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Cash $ 4759 $ 4759 $ - $ -
Equity securities
U S companies 28,481 28,481
International companies 5,627 5,627
Mutual funds
U S companies 4,596 4,596
International companies 3,266 3,266
Fixed Income securities
U S Treasury and
government obligations 6,838 6,838
Corporate Bonds 8,445 8,445
Total b 62,012 § 53567 § 8,445 § -
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The Company’s target allocations for plan assets are 65% equity secunties, 32% fixed income and
3% cash and equivalents Equity secunities primarily include investments in large-cap and small-
cap companies primarily located in the United States Fixed income securities include corporate
bonds of companies from diversified industries, mortgage-backed securnties and U S Treasuries

The target and actual allocations for plan assets as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 are as follows

Target Range 2011 2010
Equity secunties 55-75 % 64 % 68 %
Fixed income 22-42 32 24
Cash and cash equivalents 0-6 4 8
100 % 100 %

12. Restricted Net Assets and Endowment

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the System has been imited by donors
to a specific time period or purpose Temporarily restricted net assets as of December 31, 2011
and 2010 are available for the following purposes

2011 2010
Care for the indigent $ 899 §$ 922
Capital purchases 11 19
Other purposes 10,487 10,658
Total $ 11,397 § 11,599

Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained by the System
In perpetuity Permanently restricted net assets as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 are invested
for the following purposes

2011 2010
Care for the indigent $ 2494 § 2,514
Educational programs 819 817
General services 4,225 4,315
Total $ 7538 % 7,646

Effective June 30, 2009, llinois passed “Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act”
(UPMIFA) The Board of Directors of the System has interpreted UPMIFA as sustaining the
preservation of the orniginal gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent
explicit donor stipulations to the contrary As a result of this interpretation, the System classifies as
permanently restricted net assets, (a) the onginal value of gifts donated to the permanent
endowment, (b) the onginal value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (c)
accumulations to the permanent endowment made In accordance with the direction of the
applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation 1s added to the fund The remaining
portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that i1s not classified in permanently restricted net
assets Is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for
expenditure by the System I1n a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by
UPMIFA
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The Board of Directors has determined that donor-restricted endowment funds will be governed by
specific policies, which assure that the original gift shall be protected to perpetuity as the endowed
corpus and distribution shall not be made If it were to bring the value below that threshold, which
explain the calculation used to determine funds available for expenditure, and which govern the

process for expenditure of funds, In accordance with donor restrictions

The System has the following donor-restricted and Board-designated endowment activities during
the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 delineated by net asset class

Temporarily

Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets,
beginning of 2011 $ 357 $ 2,649 § 3,111 6,117
Investment return

Investment income 7 9 65 81

Net appreciation

(realized and unrealized) (10) (18) (128) (156)
Total investment return (3) (9) (63) (75)
Contributions - 96 - 96
Reclassification for UPMIFA - 163 - 163
Endowment net assets,
end of 2011 3 354 § 2899 § 3,048 6,301

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets,
beginning of 2010 $ 324 § 2305 §$ 2,521 5,150
Investment return

Investment income 7 8 70 85

Net appreciation

(realized and unrealized) 26 28 250 304
Total investment return 33 36 320 389
Contributions - 48 272 320
Recovery of underwater

endowment returned to

unrestricted - - (2) (2)
Reclassification for UPMIFA - 260 - 260
Endowment net assets,
end of 2010 $ 357  §$ 2649 $ 3,111 6,117
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13.

14.

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 1s as
follows
Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

As of December 31, 2011

Donor-restricted endowment funds $ - $ 2899 § 3,048 § 5,947
Board-designated endowment funds 354 - - 354
Total funds $ 354 § 2899 § 3,048 §$ 6.301
As of December 31, 2010

Donor-restricted endowment funds $ - $ 2649 §$ 3,111 $ 5,760
Board-designated endowment funds 357 - - 357
Total funds $ 357 % 2649 §$ 3,111 $ 6,117

Investment and Spending Policies

The System has adopted endowment investment and spending policies that attempt to provide a
predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment while seeking to maintain
the purchasing power of endowment assets The System expects its endowment funds over time
to exceed Inflation by 2 to 3 basis points annually To achieve its long-term rate of return
objectives, the System relies on a total return strategy in which investment returns are achieved
through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized gains) and current yield (interest and
dividends) Actual returns in any given year may vary from this amount

Functional Expenses

The System provides general health care services to residents within its service area Expenses
related to providing these services for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 are as
follows

2011 2010
Health care services $ 350,047 $ 327,925
General and administrative 84,406 77,797
Total $ 434453 % 405,722

Commitments and Contingencies

Operating Leases

RHS has entered into leases for surgical equipment and office space The operating leases
contain a renewal option, noncancellable terms, and escalation clauses Future minimum rental
commitments at December 31, 2011, for these operating leases are as follows

2012 $ 355
2013 348
2014 334
2015 232
2016 204
Thereafter 245

$ 1,718
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15.

Special Local Assessment

In 2007, RHS entered into an agreement with the County of Winnebago, the City of Loves Park,
and the City of Rockford to contribute to a special assessment to finance certain iImprovements to
property adjoining RHS property Payments of $1,030 and $1,200 were made in 2011 and 2010,
respectively, for this agreement RHS has recorded an accrued hability of $50 and $1,080 in 2011
and 2010, respectively, in the consolidated financial statements for the completion of the property
Improvements

Contingencies

The Hospital, RHPH, and VNA are defending various claims and lawsuits alleging malpractice and
other related lawsuits through the normal course of business Although the outcome of claims
cannot be predicted with certainty, in management’s opinion, their ultimate disposition will not have
a matenal adverse effect on the financial position of the System

Insurance

The Hospital, RHPH, and VNA have established a self-insurance program on an occurrence basis
for professional hability, which provides for both self-insured limits and purchased coverage above
such imits Insurance coverage In excess of the self-insured mits I1s carried on a claims-made
basis Excess general liability coverage Is provided by RHIL, who purchases reinsurance coverage
from multiple third-party carriers

The Hospital, RHPH, and VNA had self-insurance reserves of $78,138 and $77,477 at

December 31, 2011and 2010, respectively, discounted at 2 0% and 5 0% at December 31, 2011
and 2010, respectively The undiscounted reserves at December 31, 2011 and 2010 were $83,404
and $87,999, respectively As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, investments trustee-held for
RHS’s professional liability program were $96,870 and $102,278, respectively
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Rockford Health System and Affiliated Corporations

Supplemental Schedule -- Consolidating Balance Sheet

For the year ended December 31, 2011

(in thousands of dollars)

Rockford
Rockford Rockford Memonal Obhgated Rockford Visiting
Memonal Health Development Group Health Nurses 2011 2010
Hospital Physicians Foundation Ehminations Subtotal System Association Ehminations Consolidated Consolidated
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 24019 % 2743 % 907 % - % 27669 % 4600 3 1,357 % - % 33626 % 65,891
Short term investments - - 2,629 - 2,629 - - - 2,629 2,920
Patient accounts receivable, less allowance for doubitful
accounts for 2011 - $15,129 and 2010 - $14,665 58,697 7,547 - (2,414) 63,830 - 2,189 (167) 65,852 47,859
Other recelvables 5,314 113 201 (900) 4,728 191 1,016 - 5,935 5,096
Due from affiates 129 - 1 (38) 92 14 501 (607) - -
Current portion of investments imited to use 9,152 - 2,753 - 11,905 - - - 11,905 12,013
Inventories 6,499 630 - - 7,129 - 151 - 7,280 6,813
Prepaid expense and other current assets 6,474 804 15 - 7,293 2,326 102 - 9,721 9,952
Total current assets 110,284 11,837 6,506 (3,352) 125,275 7,131 5,316 (774) 136,948 150,544
Assets imited as to use
Board-designated and trustee held investments 142,474 - 88,102 - 230,576 - - - 230,576 238,401
Donor-restricted and endowment funds 2,280 - 1,253 - 3,533 - - - 3,633 3,437
Total assets Imited as to use 144,754 - 89,355 - 234,109 - - - 234,109 241,838
Property, plant and equipment, net 88,477 43,889 4 - 132,370 11,215 1,404 - 144,989 133,271
Investments In joint ventures 8,289 313 - - 8,602 - - - 8,602 9,067
Other assets, net 11,989 5,272 10,210 (3,480) 23,991 666 2,226 (2,198) 24,685 24,768
Total assets $ 363,793 § 61,311 $ 106,075 % (6,832) % 524,347 % 19,012 § 8946 § (2972) $ 549,333 % 559,488
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt $ 3230 $ - % - 8 - % 3230 $ - % - 8 - % 3230 $ 3,408
Accounts payable 12,052 2,076 972 (900) 14,200 3,871 253 (39) 18,285 12,797
Accrued expenses 27,760 19,114 50 (2,414) 44,510 4,484 749 (128) 49,615 47,956
Deferred revenues 11,083 - - - 11,083 - 236 - 11,319 12,428
Due to third-party payors 14,328 - - - 14,328 - - - 14,328 14,042
Due to afflliates - 56 57 (38) 75 441 91 (607) - -
Total current habilities 68,453 21,246 1,079 (3,352) 87,426 8,796 1,329 (774) 96,777 90,631
Other habiliies
Long-term debt, net of current portion 65,444 27,958 - - 93,402 - - - 93,402 96,559
Accrued habilities under self-insurance program 42,372 27,583 - - 69,955 - 183 - 70,138 69,477
Accrued pension 19,706 1,186 - - 20,892 - 615 - 21,507 25,146
Accrued postretirement medical benefits 5,379 1,116 - - 6,495 - 259 - 6,754 5,834
Other habilities, net 5,265 3,563 67 - 8,895 638 127 - 9,660 6,802
Total habilities 206,619 82,652 1,146 (3,352) 287,065 9,434 2,513 (774) 298,238 294,449
Net assets
Unrestricted 148,928 (21,341) 90,760 - 218,347 9,578 5,646 (1.411) 232,160 245,794
Temporanly restricted 5,621 - 8,911 (3,135) 11,397 - 335 (335) 11,397 11,599
Permanently restricted 2,625 - 5,258 (345) 7,538 - 452 (452) 7,538 7,646
Total net assets 157,174 (21,341) 104,929 (3,480) 237,282 9,578 6,433 (2,198) 251,095 265,039
Total habilities and net assets $ 363,793 § 61,311 $ 106,075 % (6,832) $ 524,347 § 19,012 § 8946 § (2972) $ 549,333 % 559,488
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Rockford
Rockford Rockford Memonal Obligated Rockford Visiting
Memorial Health Development Group Health Nurses 2011 2010
Hospital Physicians Foundation Eliminations Subtotal System Association Eliminations  Consolidated Consolidated
Revenues
Net patient service revenue $§ 30143% § 83,195 § $§ (1374) & 370917 § -3 9728 § (908) $§ 379,737 § 387,142
Provider tax revenue 22,166 - - 22,166 - - - 22,166 24,650
Total net patient service revenue 323,602 83,195 (13,714) 393,083 9,728 (908) 401,903 411,792
Other operating revenues (loss) and net assets
released from restrictions 23 476 1,727 (1,173) (5,184) 18,846 6,078 2482 (6,019) 21,387 29,240
Total revenue 347,078 84,922 (1,173) (18,898) 411,929 6,078 12,210 (6,927) 423,290 441,032
Expenses
Salaries and wages 107,841 75,799 421 3,464 187,525 4,025 6,210 - 197,760 185,820
Employee benefits 36,673 14,923 133 (13,889) 37,840 855 1,984 (609) 40,070 38,902
Supplies 54,020 5,255 51 - 59,326 17 1,635 (218) 60,760 60,001
Purchased services and professional fees 46,116 23,384 102 (8,322) 61,280 8,199 1,282 (5,964) 64,797 54,739
Depreciation and amortization 16,133 5132 - - 21,265 26 411 - 21,702 19,829
Provision for doubtful accounts 15,732 4,653 - 20,385 - 193 20,578 18,196
Insurance 5,609 2,689 (140) 8,158 46 43 8,247 7,371
Provider tax assessment 9,948 - - 9,948 - - 9,948 9,983
Interest 2,587 970 - - 3,557 - - - 3,557 3,748
Other 3,406 1,750 853 (1) 5,998 412 760 (136) 7,034 7,133
Total expenses 298,065 134,555 1,560 (18,898) 415,282 13,580 12,518 (6,927) 434,453 405,722
Operating income (loss) 49,013 (49,633) (2,733) (3,353) (7,502) (308) (11,163) 35,310
Nonoperating gains (losses)
Investment income (loss) (2,089) 19 (2,070) (2,070) 13,601
Change In farr market value of swap (2,612) - (2,612) (2,612) (1,553)
Other, net (17) (77 - (94) - - (94) (35)
Excess (deficit) of revenues over expenses 44,295 (49,691) (2,733) (8,129) (7,502) (308) (15,939) 47,323
Unrealized gains (losses) on investments 23 - 23 - 23 (41)
Pension-related changes other than net periodic pension cost 2,157 130 2,287 68 2,355 532
Postretirement medical benefit-related changes other
than net postretirement medical benefit cost (283) (57) (340) 43 - (297) (377)
Net change In beneficial interest in trust - - (157) 157 - -
Net assets released from restrictions used for capital 224 224 - - 224 61
Transfers (to) from permanently restricted net assets - - - 2
Net asset reclassification based on change in law - - - - -
Transfers (to) from affiliates (53,820) 48,633 - (5,187) 5,187 - - - -
Increase (decrease) In unrestricted net assets $ (7404) § (985) § (2,733) § - § (1112 § (2,315) § (354) § 157  §  (13634) § 47500
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